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United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission ^

Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards .' y
Mr. W. T. Crow, Branch Chief ; .
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Fuel Processing & Fabrication Branch .9 | '
Washington, DC 20555 Ej m~
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Dear Mr. Crow: --.

! UNC Recovery Systems has, as indicated in the July 30,;

! 1980 meeting at the Rhode Island State House, engaged
the services of a consulting firm to evaluate informa-
tion at our Wood River Junction site. Based on this
evaluation, we have asked the consultants to identify
what they feel would be the optimum placement and
depth of a test well to best categorize the contamina-
tion profile and provide maximum information for subse-
quent efforts. The consultant we have engaged is the
firm of Goldberg-Zoino and Associates, Inc., 293 South
Main Street, Providence, RI 02903. Their phone number
is (401) 421-4140 and the principal contact is
Mr. Michael A. Powers, P.E.

We would like to request your cooperation with them,
l should they contact you for information or other as-

sistance. ,o ; i,
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cc: R. Gregg - UNC-RS ,

j [ '; ;lK. Helgeson - UNC-RS I b;g M[e Esaa3 j
D. Ionata - Governor's Staff s.
H. Johnston - Geological Survey
C. Maine - RI Environmental Manage.

S. Pennacchini - UNC-RS
|

| M. Powers - Goldbecg-Zoino & Assoc.

| D. Schultz - UNC-RS
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